Be. Jubm T. Conwsy

Bueencive Birecto:

Joint Committee om Atomie Reergy
Comgress o, the United States

Dear Mr. Comway

Your letter of April 22, 1965, requested ouwr comments om & cosmunie
catien from My. Barl F. Peterson of the Departwment of Rediclogleal
Bealth, Gniversity nf Utah, to Semator Wallace F. Bewmett, with sa
seeowpanying paper entitled "Redive Comtamimatise st the Jorden River
Pelts of the Grest Salt Lake™ by Robert €. Pendletoa, Dni evsity of

" Urah, et al.

The Vitro Yorporation of Aseries wraniwn mill ia Salt Lake City, Weeh,
vaich 1n the subject of Mr. Peterson's commmication, is suthorived
ender sn ABC license te progess wraniwe ors, ssd is cwrreatly operating.
The solid teilings sre logated at the will om propercy vhieh is cone
teoiled by the licensee. As you kmow, llcessees are required to
sudntain osatrol of the tatlings im scoovdsnee with thelir licenses
and spplicsble ABC reguletioms, partieularly 10 €FR, Parc 20,
“$rondords Por Protectlon Ageins: Wadistion.” Informetion availsble
to we frem redivlogles] surveys conducted by Vitrs and the Commission
indfcates that comgem vations of radisaetivity im che Jordam River
below the nill have bees well within the redisactivity standards of
10 e, Pare 20.

There are twe wisponceptions erested by the peper whick seccompsnied
Mr. Peterson’s letter. The tiret is that there is & radistion probles
ereated by the Vicrs will. In fset, though the dsta presented are
lun‘,ubmmqmrnmtu—-munu
ies of carp bome from the Urak
- the (3% wiles upstreas from the
Yitre will), showed equal or higher redium comtents chan did similer
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Br. Jobm T. Comway -2 -

poer
milliltver (we/ml) upstress X2 wn average valve of § x 1010 yo/ul
found in rho taken dowastresm. The appropriste Part 20 liadt {s
300 » 1a* “Mn

The seeond mlseonception arises from the suthor's statement that the
wastes (n storsge ot the ursaiew will, preswmsbly the Vitro will, are
estimatod 0 emmtaln mors then 1000 curies of radium=226 and the
luplicstion chet at seme tiwe in the future all or » swbstantial
msn-tmmnnum.unumum. kit should
be moted not only thet chis estiwsted quantity of radiwm is distributed
throughout approximetely 1,500,000 cons of selid tatitngs, resulting

in = low concemtration of radiwme226 becsuse of the large wolume of
talitngs, but alee that mly shbowc # peroent of this rodiwe (s leschable
by growed weter. Purtherwore, the tallings scovage (s loguted nearly &
mile from the Jordan River; {n sm sres vhere the sverage snwusl refofell
is sppresimately 15 taches, theve (o very Littie sur faee woter svailable
te wask the tailings to the river. It is vur considered opinion, based
o0 the evaluation of these date, thet so radiation huzard {s erestad

by the tallings piles ot the Vitro will.

He. Petersen recommends thet uramies will tailings be incowporsted im
sone of the large earth (ills for construction of roads., We concur
with Mr. Peterson's judpment that use of these tallings for 7411 in
road emmstruction would not gause redistion safety problems.

If Br. Peterson would 1tke to discuss these matters with ue, 1o wounld
be bappy to weet with him.

UI you desive ‘wrther Laformation on these mitters, please let ws know.

Addressee w/courtesy cys. (2)

Office of the Chairman ¥
Congressional Liaison (2) T signed ) Harold L Price
Office of General Counsel

H. L. Price (green & white Bevold L. Price

Safety Standards Pireetor of Regulation
Compliance, Hq. (2) e
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Mr. Johmn T. ay

Executive Director

Joiat Committee on Atomic Energy
Congress of the United States

Dear Mr. Conway:

In your letter of April 22, 1965, you requested our comments on a
letter from Nr. Earl F. Peterson of the Departmen: of Radiologieal
Health, University of Utah, to Senator Wallace F. Bennett, with an
accompanying paper entitled "Radium Contamination at theJordan River
Delta of the Great Salt Lake" by Robert C. Pendleton, Uaniversity of
Utah, et al.

In my letter to you of October 24, 1963, copy enclosed, we described
the general situation regarding uranium mill tailings at elosed mills.
We discussed the survey prograws and studies we had undertaken to
determine whether solid tail at closed wills should, from the radio-
logical sefety standpoint, be the subject of Commission control end
whether the Commission had legal authority to regulate the tailings.
These studies are nearing completion. We also provided similar infor.
mation to the State Health Departwents of the States in which uraniwm
mills are located. '

The Vitro Corporation of America urapium mill in Sait Lake City, Utah,
in which Mr. Petersonm has expressed interest, {s authorized under an
AEC license to process uranium ore. i mill has not been closed.
The solid tailings are located at the mill on property which is con-
trolled by the licensee. As you know, lice.sees are required to
maintain eontrol of the teilings in accordance with their licensee and
applicable AEC regulations, particularly 10 CFR, Part 20, "Standards
For Protection Against Radiation." Information available to us from
radiological surveys conducted by Vitro and the Commission indicates
that concentrations of radioactivity im the Jordan River below the mill
have been well within the rediosctivity standards of 10 CFR, Part 20.
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Mr. Jobm T. Conway “ 2.

We have reviewed the paper vhich sccompanied Mr, Poterson's letter and
believe there are two prineipsl comments whiech should be mode regarding
the information presemted in the paper. The ‘irst i{s that evem though
the data presented are quite limited, they do not appear to i{udicate
any cause for comcera from a rediationm safety stavdpoint. Por example,
samples of corp bone from the Prove River whilch is iodicated as being
34 miles upstream from the Vitro mill showed higher radium results than
siwiler samples from the Jordam River im the vicimity of the Vitro mill.
These results suggest that the levels of radium detected are in all
probability ateributable to natwral background radicactivity, It is
aoted that imformation on natursl breckground radiosctivity levels is
iocking for the othér type samples reported om in the paper.

The second comment comcerns the suthor's statement that the wastes in
storage at the wrenive will, presweably Vitre, are estimated to comtain
wore than 1000 curies ol radiuww-226. It should be noted that this
estimated quantity o/ radiwm (s distributed throughout spproximstely
1,500,000 roms of solid tailings, resulting in o lov concentratiom of
tediune226 because of the large volume of tailings. By comparisen, the
Geesns sre estimated to contaim about 420,000,000 curies of radium but

the comeentration of radiue fn the oceans is also quite lovw because of the
large volume of water, '

If vou desire further information om these mntters, plesse let us know.

‘Sincerely yours,
DISTRIBUTION:
Addressee w/courtesy cy.
Office of the Chairman

Congressional Liaison (2) - ~
Office of General Counsel (2) m

H. L. Price (Creen & White) Drol“l&. Price
Safety Standards Pirector of Regulatiom
Enclosures

As stated above

Compliance, Hq. (2)

L. Johnson

D. A. Nussbaumer

Br. & Div. Reading files
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